



For the students of Pharmacy Technicians (Category-B)



Second Year

PUNJAB PHARMACY COUNCIL





Reading Material

FUNDAMENTALS OF COMPUTER

Prepared, Reviewed and Compiled by:

Mr. Khalid Sharif Manager (MIS) HISDU, Primary & Secondary Healthcare Department



PREFACE

Previously course contents of 02 years Pharmacy Technician Diploma Course approved by Pharmacy Council of Pakistan (PCP) were taught to the Pharmacy Technician students in PCP recognized Pharmacy Technician institutes/colleges in Punjab, AJK & Islamabad. Different reading materials of said course were prepared out of Pharmacy Council of Pakistan approved course contents by the owners / faculty of Pharmacy Technician Colleges and were available in the form of notes/hand books at respective Colleges / Institutions.

Under the dynamic vision and Leader ship of Worthy Chief Minister Punjab, Khawaja Salman Rafique, Minister, Ali Jan Khan, Secretary, SHC&ME Department P&S Healthcare Department, took an innovative initiative to formulate a uniform reading material from the available PCP approved course contents of Pharmacy Technician Diploma course and PPC has officially developed a uniform reading material of Pharmacy technician course subject wise.

Punjab Pharmacy Council has reviewed, consolidated and presented a uniform Reading Material to be taught to Pharmacy Technician students in Punjab, AJK & Islamabad, as per College/Institute annual academic calendar to improve and ensure the provision of best quality of pharmacy education.

This official uniform reading material of each subject of PCP approved 02 years Pharmacy Technician Diploma Course is available in the form of official hand book subject wise at Punjab Pharmacy Council and shall be taught to students in PCP recognized Pharmacy Technician Colleges/Institutes in Punjab, AJK & Islamabad with immediate effect. PPC technician examinations will also be taken out of this official uniform reading material and contents of Pharmacy Technician Diploma Course.

Prof. Dr. Zaka-ur-Rehman PhD, L.L.B Secretary Punjab Pharmacy Council



CONTENTS

WHAT IS COMPUTER:	4
FOUR BASIC FUNCTIONS OF COMPUTER:	4
MAINFRAMES COMPUTERS:	4
BASIC PARTS OF THE COMPUTER:	<u>6</u>
TYPES OF COMPUTERS:	<u>6</u>
Personal Computers (PCs):	<u>6</u>
Servers:	<mark>6</mark>
OPTIONAL ITEMS OF THE COMPUTER	<u>7</u>
HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE:	<u>7</u>
INPUT DEVICES:	<u>8</u>
OUTPUT DEVICES:	<u>8</u>
APPLICATIONS OF COMPUTER SCIENCE IN PHARMACY:	
USE OF INTERNET IN PHARMACY:	
USE OF COMPUTERS IN RETAIL PHARMACY SHOP:	<u>11</u>
HOSPITAL AND CLINICAL PHARMACY:	<u>12</u>
CLINICAL PHARMACY (AMBULATORY CARE):	
"COMPUTERS IN CLINICAL TRIALS MANAGEMENT: NAVIGATING THE FUTURE OF HEALTHCARE RESEARCH"	<u>13</u>
1-MICROSOFT WINDOW:	<u>14</u>
TOP FEATURES OF WINDOW 7	<u>14</u>
DESKTOP AND START MENU	<u>14</u>
Таѕкваг	
FILE EXPLORER	<u>14</u>
CONTROL PANEL	
COMPUTER LANGUAGES:	
INTRODUCTION TO COMPUTER LANGUAGE	
BASIC PROGRAMMING CONCEPTS	
MODEMS & NETWORKING:	
UNDERSTANDING MODEMS	
MODEM FUNCTIONALITY	
MODULATION AND DEMODULATION:	
TYPES OF MODEM APPLICATIONS:	
WIRELESS MODEMS:	
COMPUTER NETWORK:	
Advantages of Computer Networks	
Resource Sharing:	
DISADVANTAGES OF COMPUTER NETWORKS:	
DIFFERENT TYPES OF NETWORKS:	
LOCAL AREA NETWORK (LAN)	
WIDE AREA NETWORK (WAN):	
METROPOLITAN AREA NETWORK (MAN):	
6-PC TOOLS:	
ANTI-MALWARE TOOLS:	
COMPUTER GRAPHICS:	
3D MODELING AND ANIMATION:	
DATA BASE:	
TYPES OF DATABASES:	<u>19</u>



DATABASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS (DBMS):	
DATABASE DESIGN:	
SQL (STRUCTURED QUERY LANGUAGE):	
SPREADSHEET SOFTWARE (MS EXCEL):	
SIMPLE SPREADSHEET FEATURES:	
WORD PROCESSOR:	
DEFINITION OF HEALTH RECORD:	
IMPORTANCE OF GOOD RECORD KEEPING:	
KEY PRINCIPLES OF GOOD RECORD KEEPING:	
COMPUTER BASED PATIENT DATA & DRUG DATA:	
ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORDS (EHR):	
Drug Data:	
Advantages of Computer Based Record:	
COLLABORATION AND COMMUNICATION:	
DATA ANALYSIS:	
DATA ANALYSIS FOR CARE MANAGEMENT:	
POPULATION HEALTH MANAGEMENT:	
UTILIZATION ANALYSIS:	
DATA ANALYSIS FOR HOSPITAL MANAGEMENT:	



WHAT IS COMPUTER?

A computer is an electronic device that processes data, performs calculations, and executes instructions to carry out tasks. It consists of hardware components, such as a central processing unit (CPU) and memory, as well as software that controls and directs its operations. Computers are versatile tools used for various applications, including data storage, communication, problem-solving, and automation.

FOUR BASIC FUNCTIONS OF COMPUTER:

The four basic functions of a computer are often summarized as Input, Processing, Output, and Storage, commonly referred to as the **"IPOS" model**. Here's a brief explanation of each function:

Input:

Definition: The process of entering data and instructions into a computer. Examples: Keyboard, mouse, touchpad, microphone, camera.

Processing:

Definition: The manipulation and transformation of data by the computer's central processing unit (CPU).

Examples: Performing calculations, running programs, executing commands.

Output:

Definition: The presentation or display of processed data or information. Examples: Monitor (for displaying text and graphics), printer, speakers.

Storage:

Definition: The retention of data and instructions for future use. Examples: Hard drives, solid-state drives (SSDs), memory (RAM), external storage devices.

MAINFRAMES COMPUTERS:

Mainframe computers are large, powerful, and high-performance computing systems designed for handling complex and critical tasks. Here are some key characteristics and aspects of mainframe computers:

Size and Scale:

Mainframes are physically large machines that can occupy entire rooms or data center floors.

They are characterized by their extensive processing power, memory capacity, and storage capabilities.

Processing Power:



Mainframes are known for their robust processing capabilities, supporting a large number of simultaneous transactions and users.

They excel at handling massive amounts of data and executing complex computations.

Reliability and Availability:

Mainframes are designed with a strong emphasis on reliability and availability. They often include redundant components and built-in failover mechanisms to minimize downtime.

Multi-User Support:

Mainframes are optimized for handling multiple users and concurrent tasks efficiently. They are commonly used in scenarios where a large number of users need access to shared resources simultaneously.

Security:

Security features in mainframes are robust, ensuring the protection of sensitive data and preventing unauthorized access.

Mainframes are often used in environments with stringent security requirements, such as financial institutions and government agencies.

Centralized Management:

Mainframes support centralized management of resources, making it easier to administer and maintain the system.

They often have dedicated personnel responsible for their operation and maintenance.

Legacy Systems:

Many mainframes have been in operation for decades, and they are known for their longevity and backward compatibility.

Legacy systems running on mainframes often host critical applications that have been developed and maintained over the years.

Batch Processing:

Mainframes are well-suited for batch processing, where large volumes of data are processed in scheduled batches.

This capability is advantageous for tasks like bulk data processing, billing, and other repetitive operations.

Enterprise Applications:

Mainframes play a crucial role in supporting enterprise-level applications, such as banking systems, airline reservations, and large-scale database management.

Scalability:

Mainframes are designed to be scalable, allowing organizations to expand their computing capacity as their needs grow.



BASIC PARTS OF THE COMPUTER:

- Central Processing Unit (CPU):
- Motherboard:
- Memory (RAM):
- Storage Devices:
- Hard Drive (HDD) or Solid-State Drive (SSD):
- Optical Drives (e.g., CD/DVD drives):
- Power Supply:
- Cooling System:
- Input Devices:
- Output Devices:
- Monitor:
- Printer:
- Speakers or headphones:
- Graphics Processing Unit (GPU):
- Network Interface Card (NIC):
- Software Components:
- Operating System (OS):
- Device Drivers:
- Applications:

TYPES OF COMPUTERS:

Computers come in various types, each designed for specific purposes and applications. Here are some common types of computers:

PERSONAL COMPUTERS (PCS):

Desktops: Traditional computers designed for use on a desk. They consist of a computer case, monitor, keyboard, and mouse.

Laptops: Portable computers with built-in screens, keyboards, and trackpads or pointing devices.

SERVERS:

File Servers: Dedicated to storing and managing files and data for a network.
Web Servers: Host websites and respond to client requests over the internet.
Database Servers: Manage and provide access to databases for applications and users.
Application Servers: Run specific software applications and manage their execution.





Mainframes:

Large-scale computers designed for handling complex calculations, high-volume transactions, and multiple users simultaneously.

Commonly used in enterprise environments for critical applications like financial transactions and database management.

Supercomputers:

Extremely powerful computers designed for performing complex calculations at very high speeds.

Used for scientific research, weather modeling, simulations, and other tasks that require intensive computational power.

Workstations:

High-performance computers designed for specialized tasks, such as graphic design, engineering, and scientific applications.

Typically used by professionals who require advanced computing capabilities.

Embedded Computers:

Computers integrated into other devices, performing specific functions within those devices. Found in everyday items like household appliances, automobiles, and industrial machinery.

Tablet Computers:

Portable devices with touchscreens, suitable for browsing the internet, running apps, and performing various tasks.

Examples include iPads, Android tablets, and Microsoft Surface devices.

OPTIONAL ITEMS OF THE COMPUTER

- ➤ Scanner
- > Fax
- ≻ USB Hub
- ➢ Router
- Speaker system

HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE:

Hardware:

Physical components of a computer system.

Examples include the central processing unit (CPU), memory, storage devices, input devices (keyboard, mouse), output devices (monitor, printer), and more.

Hardware represents the tangible, visible parts of a computer.



Software:

Non-physical programs and instructions that control and enable the hardware to perform specific tasks.

Examples include operating systems (Windows, macOS, Linux), application software (web browsers, word processors), and system utilities.

Software is intangible and consists of code that runs on the hardware.

INPUT DEVICES:

Keyboard:

Allows users to input text and commands through key presses.

Mouse:

Enables pointing, clicking, and navigating on a graphical user interface.

Touchscreen:

Allows direct interaction with the display by touching it.

Trackpad:

Commonly found on laptops, it functions as a touch-sensitive pointing device.

Scanner:

Converts physical documents or images into digital formats.

Webcam:

Captures video and images for video conferencing or recording.

Microphone:

Records audio input for communication or voice commands.

Joystick/Gamepad:

Used for gaming and simulations, providing directional and action controls.

OUTPUT DEVICES:

Monitor/Display:

Presents visual output, displaying text, images, and videos.

Printer:

Produces hard copies of digital documents.







Speakers/Headphones:

Outputs audio for music, videos, and system sounds.

Projector:

Displays computer screen content on a larger surface, such as a wall or screen.

Plotter: Outputs high-quality graphical designs and drawings.

Haptic Devices:

Provide tactile feedback, simulating touch sensations for users.

LED/LCD Panels:

Used in digital signage and information display systems.

3D Printer:

Creates physical objects layer by layer based on digital designs.

APPLICATIONS OF COMPUTER SCIENCE IN PHARMACY:

Digital Record-Keeping:

Computers help pharmacists keep track of patient information, medications, and health records. It's like an electronic notebook for easy access and organization.

Automated Medication Dispensing:

Imagine robots helping pharmacists in sorting and dispensing medicines. This reduces mistakes and speeds up the process of getting the right medications to patients.

Checking for Drug Interactions:

Computers help pharmacists identify if different medications could cause problems when taken together. It's like a smart assistant that warns about potential issues.

Remote Consultations:

Computers enable pharmacists to talk to patients from a distance. It's like having a virtual chat with your pharmacist for advice on medications.

Smart Inventory Management:

Computers help pharmacies keep track of their stock. It's like a smart shelf that automatically tells when medicines are running low, preventing shortages.

Customized Medications based on Genetics:

Computers analyze a person's genes to suggest the best-suited medications. It's like having a medicine plan tailored just for you.

Learning and Training Online:



Computers offer online lessons and practice sessions for pharmacy students. It's like using a computer to learn and improve pharmacy skills from anywhere.

Apps for Medication Reminders:

There are apps on phones that remind patients when to take their medicines. It's like having a personal assistant on your phone that helps you stay on track with your medications.

Understanding Trends and Patterns:

Computers help pharmacists see patterns in data to improve services. It's like looking at information to better understand and serve the needs of patients and the community.

Enhanced Safety Measures:

Computers provide alerts for potential problems with medications. It's like having a safety net that catches any possible issues before they become a real problem.

USE OF INTERNET IN PHARMACY:

Online prescription refills:

Patients can request prescription refills through secure online portals, improving convenience and reducing the need for physical visits.

Tele pharmacy Services:

Pharmacists can provide consultations and medication counseling remotely, enhancing accessibility for patients in remote or underserved areas.

E-Pharmacies:

Online pharmacies enable patients to order medications, healthcare products, and supplements from the comfort of their homes.

Medication Information and Education:

Pharmacies can share information about medications, potential side effects, and proper usage online, empowering patients with knowledge.

Appointment Scheduling:

Patients can schedule appointments with pharmacists for consultations or health-related discussions through online platforms.

Remote medication monitoring:

Internet-connected devices can assist in monitoring patients' medication adherence and health metrics, providing real-time data to pharmacists.



Secure Communication:

Pharmacies use secure email and messaging systems to communicate with patients, ensuring the confidentiality of sensitive health information.

Online drug interaction checking:

Patients and healthcare providers can access online tools to check for potential drug interactions, enhancing medication safety.

Health Portals and Apps:

Pharmacies offer online portals and mobile apps for patients to manage their health records, view prescriptions, and receive personalized health recommendations.

E-Health Records Integration:

The integration of internet-based health records allows for seamless sharing of patient information among healthcare providers, improving overall care coordination.

USE OF COMPUTERS IN RETAIL PHARMACY SHOP:

Prescription Management:

Computers are used to process and manage prescriptions efficiently, reducing manual errors and ensuring accurate dispensing.

Inventory Management:

Computer systems help track and manage the stock of medications, ensuring that the pharmacy is well-stocked and preventing shortages or overstock situations.

Point of Sale (POS) Systems:

Computers facilitate smooth and secure transactions at the checkout counter, allowing customers to pay for their purchases and ensuring accurate billing.

Customer Records and Profiles:

Computers store and organize customer information, including prescription history and preferences, to provide personalized service and enhance customer care.

Barcode Scanning:

Barcoding systems are used to scan medication labels and streamline the checkout process, improving efficiency and reducing errors.

Drug Interaction Checking:

Computer systems assist pharmacists in checking for potential drug interactions, ensuring patient safety by flagging any issues with prescribed medications.

Electronic Health Records (EHRs):



Integration with electronic health records allows pharmacies to access and update patient information, promoting a more comprehensive approach to healthcare.

Automated Dispensing Systems:

Automated systems help in dispensing medications accurately, reducing the time taken for manual counting and minimizing errors.

Online Prescription Refills:

Retail pharmacies often offer online platforms where customers can request prescription refills, providing added convenience.

Communication with Healthcare Providers:

Computers enable communication between retail pharmacies and healthcare providers, facilitating the exchange of essential information for patient care.

HOSPITAL AND CLINICAL PHARMACY:

Dispensing Medications:

Hospital pharmacies are responsible for dispensing prescribed medications to inpatients, outpatients, and sometimes emergency department patients.

Inpatient Medication Management:

Pharmacists collaborate with healthcare teams to ensure safe and effective medication regimens for hospitalized patients.

Drug Information Services:

Providing healthcare professionals with up-to-date information on medications, including dosages, side effects, and interactions.

Formulary Management:

Hospital pharmacists contribute to decisions regarding which medications are included in the hospital formulary, considering efficacy, safety, and cost.

Clinical Pharmacy Services:

Collaborating with healthcare teams to optimize medication therapy, address drug-related problems, and improve patient outcomes.

Adverse Drug Reaction Monitoring:

Monitoring and reporting adverse drug reactions to ensure patient safety and contribute to ongoing quality improvement.



CLINICAL PHARMACY (AMBULATORY CARE):

Outpatient Medication Management:

Clinical pharmacists work in ambulatory care settings, managing medication regimens for patients with chronic conditions.

Medication Therapy Management (MTM):

Providing comprehensive medication reviews and counseling to optimize therapy and enhance patient understanding.

Chronic Disease Management:

Collaborating with healthcare teams to manage chronic diseases, such as diabetes, hypertension, and anticoagulation therapy.

Immunizations:

Clinical pharmacists often administer vaccines, contributing to public health initiatives and preventive care.

Anticoagulation Clinics:

Managing anticoagulation therapy, including monitoring and adjusting warfarin doses and educating patients on its use.

Medication Adherence Programs:

Implementing programs to improve patient adherence to prescribed medication regimens through education and support.

Specialty Pharmacy Services:

Providing specialized services for patients with complex or rare conditions, including specialty medication management.

Tele pharmacy Services:

Utilizing technology to remotely provide medication counseling, manage chronic conditions, and monitor patient outcomes.

"COMPUTERS IN CLINICAL TRIALS MANAGEMENT: NAVIGATING THE FUTURE OF HEALTHCARE RESEARCH"

Digital Transformation in Clinical Trials:

Evolution from traditional to digital methods. Impact of technology on the efficiency of clinical trials.



Electronic Data Capture (EDC) Systems:

Explanation of EDC systems and their significance.

Integrated Clinical Trial Management Systems (CTMS):

Overview of CTMS for comprehensive trial management. Features and benefits in coordinating complex trial processes.

Patient Recruitment and Engagement:

Utilizing technology for patient recruitment. Enhancing patient engagement through digital tools.

Remote Monitoring:

The role of computers in remote monitoring of clinical trial participants. Ensuring data accuracy and patient safety.

1-MICROSOFT WINDOW:

Microsoft Windows is a group of OSs manufactured by Microsoft. Windows is available in 32 and 64-bit versions and offers a graphical user interface (GUI), multitasking functionalities, virtual memory management capabilities, and support for several peripheral devices.

TOP FEATURES OF WINDOW 7

DESKTOP AND START MENU

Desktop Icons: Essential shortcuts for quick access to My Computer, Recycle Bin, and applications.

Start Menu: Central hub for launching programs and accessing system features.

Taskbar:

Taskbar Features: Efficient management of open applications and quick access to frequently used programs.

FILE EXPLORER

Navigation: User-friendly file and folder organization through File Explorer.

CONTROL PANEL

System Settings: Customize display, sound, and security settings. Hardware Management: Control Panel for managing hardware components and devices.



Windows Updates

Importance: Keep the OS secure and optimized with regular updates.

Security Essentials

Windows Defender: Built-in antivirus tool for basic security.

Networking Basics

Connectivity: Easy connection to networks, wired or wireless. Home group: Simple file and printer sharing on local networks.

Basic Troubleshooting

Common Issues: Identify and troubleshoot common problems. System Restore: Revert the system to a stable state with System Restore.

COMPUTER LANGUAGES:

INTRODUCTION TO COMPUTER LANGUAGE

Purpose: Computer languages enable communication between humans and computers. **Types**: Two main types - High-level languages (user-friendly) and Low-level languages (machine-readable).

Key Concepts

Syntax: Rules governing the structure of statements in a programming language. Variables: Containers for storing data during program execution. Data Types: Categories of data, such as integers, strings, and floating-point numbers.

High-Level Languages

Common Languages: Examples include Python, Java, and C++. Advantages: User-friendly, abstracted from hardware, and easier to understand.

Low-Level Languages

Assembly Language: Closer to machine code, uses mnemonic codes for operations. Machine Code: Binary instructions directly executable by the computer's CPU.

BASIC PROGRAMMING CONCEPTS

<u>Conditions</u>: Implementing decision-making using if-else statements. <u>Loops</u>: Repeating code with for and while loops.

Coding Best Practices

Comments: Adding notes to code for better understanding. Indentation: Structuring code for readability.



MODEMS & NETWORKING:

UNDERSTANDING MODEMS

Definition: Modems (modulator-demodulator) transmit digital data over analog communication lines.

MODEM FUNCTIONALITY

MODULATION AND DEMODULATION:

Conversion of digital signals to analog for transmission and vice versa. Data Transfer Rates: Measured in bits per second (bps).

Modem Applications: Internet Connectivity: Primary use for accessing the internet.

Communication: Facilitates communication between computers over long distances.

TYPES OF MODEM APPLICATIONS:

Home Use: Connecting home computers to the internet. Business Use: Supporting multiple users in an office environment.

WIRELESS MODEMS:

3G, 4G, and 5G: Mobile broadband modems for wireless connectivity. Wi-Fi Modems: Enable wireless internet access within a specific range.

COMPUTER NETWORK:

Definition:

A computer network is a collection of interconnected computers and devices that can share resources and information.

ADVANTAGES OF COMPUTER NETWORKS

RESOURCE SHARING:

Advantage:

Efficient sharing of hardware resources (e.g., printers, storage) and software applications.

Communication:

Advantage: Facilitates seamless communication through email, messaging, and video conferencing.



Reliability:

Advantage: Improved reliability through redundant pathways, ensuring continuous connectivity.

Cost Efficiency:

Advantage: Cost-effective resource utilization as devices can share common resources.

Centralized Data Management:

Advantage: Centralized control and management of data, enhancing security and accessibility.

DISADVANTAGES OF COMPUTER NETWORKS:

Security Concerns:

Disadvantage: Increased vulnerability to security threats such as unauthorized access and data breaches.

Complexity:

Disadvantage: Designing and maintaining a network can be complex, requiring specialized knowledge.

Data Loss Risks:

Disadvantage: Potential for data loss due to network failures or improper configurations.

DIFFERENT TYPES OF NETWORKS:

LOCAL AREA NETWORK (LAN)

Definition:

A LAN is a network that connects computers and devices within a limited geographical area, such as a home, office, or campus.

Scope: Typically covers a small area, allowing for high data transfer rates and efficient resource sharing.

WIDE AREA NETWORK (WAN):

Definition:

A WAN is a network that spans a large geographical area, connecting multiple LANs and other networks across cities, countries, or continents.

Advantages:

Allows for long-distance communication.

Supports the connection of geographically dispersed offices.

Facilitates access to global resources.

Examples: The internet, multinational corporate networks.



METROPOLITAN AREA NETWORK (MAN):

Definition:

A MAN is a network that falls between LAN and WAN, covering a larger geographical area than a LAN but smaller than a WAN. It usually spans a city or a large campus.

Advantages:

Balances the advantages of LAN and WAN for city-wide connectivity. Efficient data transfer within the city or campus. Suitable for businesses operating across a metropolitan region. Examples: City-wide Wi-Fi networks, university campuses.

6-PC TOOLS:

ANTIVIRUS SOFTWARE:

Definition:

Programs designed to detect and remove malicious software (malware) such as viruses, worms, and trojans.

Examples: Norton Antivirus, McAfee, Avast, Bitdefender.

ANTI-MALWARE TOOLS:

Definition:

Tools that specialize in identifying and eliminating various types of malwares beyond viruses, including spyware, adware, and ransomware.

Examples: Malwarebytes, Spybot Search & Destroy, Ad-Aware.

COMPUTER GRAPHICS:

Definition:

Computer graphics involve the creation, manipulation, and representation of visual images and animations using computers.

Key Components: Include hardware (GPU - Graphics Processing Unit), software, and algorithms used in computer graphics.

Graphic Design Software:

Graphic design software enables users to create visual content for various purposes, such as print, web, and multimedia.

Examples: Adobe Creative Cloud (Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign), CorelDRAW, GIMP (free and open-source).



> Raster and Vector Graphics:

Explanation: Differentiate between raster (pixel-based) and vector (mathematically defined shapes) graphics.

Use Cases: Explain when to use each type, considering factors like scalability and resolution.

Image Editing and Manipulation:

Tools and Techniques: Cover common image editing tools and techniques, including cropping, resizing, color correction, and filters.

Applications: Discuss real-world applications for image editing, such as photo retouching and digital art creation.

3D MODELING AND ANIMATION:

- **Software:** Introduce 3D modeling and animation software, such as Blender, Autodesk Maya, and Cinema 4D.
- Workflow: Discuss the basic workflow of creating 3D models, textures, and animations.

Web Graphics:

Web Design Elements: Explore the use of graphics in web design, including icons, buttons, and background images.

DATA BASE:

Definition:

A database is a structured collection of data that is organized and stored for efficient retrieval and management.

Purpose: Databases serve as a centralized repository for storing and managing data, providing a foundation for various applications.

TYPES OF DATABASES:

- **Relational Databases:** Organize data into tables with relationships between them (e.g., MySQL, PostgreSQL, Oracle).
- **NoSQL Databases:** Handle unstructured or semi-structured data, often used in modern web applications (e.g., MongoDB, Cassandra).
- In-Memory Databases: Store data in the computer's main memory for faster access (e.g., Redis, Memcached).



DATABASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS (DBMS):

Definition:

Software that facilitates the creation, maintenance, and use of databases. **Examples**: MySQL, Microsoft SQL Server, SQLite, MongoDB.

DATABASE DESIGN:

Entity-Relationship (ER) Modeling:

Designing databases using ER diagrams to represent entities and relationships. **Normalization:** Organizing data to minimize redundancy and dependency.

SQL (STRUCTURED QUERY LANGUAGE):

Definition:

A standardized language for interacting with relational databases.

Common Operations:

SELECT (retrieve data), INSERT (add new data), UPDATE (modify existing data), DELETE (remove data).

SPREADSHEET SOFTWARE (MS EXCEL):

Definition:

Spreadsheets are digital grids used for organizing, analyzing, and manipulating data in a tabular format.

SIMPLE SPREADSHEET FEATURES:

Worksheets and Workbooks:

Worksheet: A single spreadsheet containing cells organized in rows and columns.

Workbook: A file containing one or more worksheets for managing related data.

WORD PROCESSOR:

A word processor is a software application or program designed for the creation, editing, formatting, and printing of documents. It provides a range of tools and features that enable users to compose and manipulate text, as well as incorporate images, tables, and other



elements into their documents. Word processors are commonly used for various purposes, including writing letters, reports, essays, and other types of documents.

DEFINITION OF HEALTH RECORD:

A health record, often referred to as a medical record or health information, is a systematic and comprehensive documentation of an individual's health and medical history. It is a collection of information related to a person's overall health, including medical conditions, treatments, medications, surgeries, allergies, immunizations, and other relevant details. Health records are maintained by healthcare providers, such as hospitals, clinics, and physicians, to ensure the continuity and quality of patient care.

IMPORTANCE OF GOOD RECORD KEEPING:

Effective record-keeping is crucial for maintaining organized and accessible data in various domains, including business, healthcare, finance, and research. It enhances decision-making, supports compliance with regulations, and contributes to overall efficiency.

KEY PRINCIPLES OF GOOD RECORD KEEPING:

Accuracy: Ensure that records are accurate and free from errors to maintain data integrity. **Accessibility**: Design systems that allow authorized users to access records efficiently when needed.

Security: Implement robust security measures to protect sensitive information and prevent unauthorized access.

Compliance: Adhere to relevant legal and industry-specific regulations governing record-keeping practices.

Organizing and Categorizing Records:

Emphasize the importance of a well-defined system for organizing records, including the use of categories, folders, and metadata.

Data Entry Best Practices:

Provide guidelines for accurate and consistent data entry, including validation checks to minimize errors.

Version Control:

Highlight the significance of version control to track changes in documents or code. Introduce tools and strategies for effective version management.

COMPUTER BASED PATIENT DATA & DRUG DATA:

ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORDS (EHR):

Introduction to the concept of EHR, which digitally stores patients' health information. Benefits of EHR, including improved accessibility, accuracy, and coordination of care.



Patient Demographics:

Storing and managing basic patient information such as name, date of birth, contact details, and insurance information.

Medical History:

Comprehensive records of patients' past and current health conditions, surgeries, allergies, and family medical history.

Medication History:

Recording and updating information on medications prescribed, including dosage and frequency.

Laboratory and Diagnostic Results:

Integration of test results, imaging reports, and other diagnostic data into the patient's electronic record.

DRUG DATA:

Drug Database:

Creation and maintenance of a comprehensive database containing information on various drugs.

Drug Classification and Categorization:

Organizing drugs based on their therapeutic class, mechanism of action, and other relevant categories.

Dosage Information:

Providing details on recommended dosage, frequency, and administration routes for each drug.

Drug Interactions:

Highlighting potential interactions between different drugs and their impact on patient health.

Adverse Reactions and Side Effects:

Recording information on possible side effects and adverse reactions associated with each drug.

ADVANTAGES OF COMPUTER BASED RECORD:

Accessibility:

Efficient Retrieval: Electronic records can be quickly searched and retrieved, saving time compared to manually searching through paper files.

Remote Access: Authorized personnel can access records from different locations, promoting flexibility and facilitating remote work.

Data Accuracy:

Reduced Errors: Computer-based systems minimize data entry errors compared to manual record-keeping, improving the overall accuracy of information.



Validation Checks: Automated validation checks can help ensure that entered data adheres to predefined criteria.

Storage Efficiency:

Space Savings:

Electronic records eliminate the need for physical storage space required by paper records, leading to cost savings and a more environmentally friendly approach.

Data Security:

Access Controls: Computer-based record systems enable the implementation of access controls, ensuring that only authorized personnel can view or modify sensitive information. **Encryption**: Encryption methods can be applied to protect data during transmission and storage, enhancing overall security.

COLLABORATION AND COMMUNICATION:

Real-Time Collaboration: Multiple users can access and collaborate on electronic records simultaneously, facilitating real-time communication and decision-making.

DATA ANALYSIS:

Data analysis is the process of inspecting, cleaning, transforming, and modeling data with the goal of discovering useful information, drawing conclusions, and supporting decision-making.

Data Analysis for Care Management:

Data analysis plays a crucial role in care management within the healthcare industry. Care management involves coordinating and delivering healthcare services to ensure that patients receive comprehensive and integrated care.

Patient Risk Stratification:

Use data analysis to stratify patients based on their health risks and needs. Identify individuals at high risk who may require more intensive care management interventions.

POPULATION HEALTH MANAGEMENT:

Analyze population health data to understand the health status of a specific group or community.

UTILIZATION ANALYSIS:

Analyze healthcare utilization patterns to identify areas for improvement and cost-effective interventions.

Evaluate hospital admissions, emergency department visits, and other healthcare services.



Chronic Disease Management:

Implement data-driven approaches for managing chronic conditions. Analyze patient data to identify trends, adherence to treatment plans, and opportunities for preventive care.

Medication Adherence:

Analyze data related to medication adherence among patients. Identify barriers to adherence and implement interventions to improve medication management.

DATA ANALYSIS FOR HOSPITAL MANAGEMENT:

Data analysis in hospital management is essential for optimizing operations, improving patient care, and making informed decisions. Here are key areas where data analysis is crucial in hospital management:

Patient Flow Optimization:

Analyze patient admission, discharge, and transfer data to optimize bed utilization and reduce wait times.

Resource Allocation:

Use data analysis to assess the utilization of hospital resources such as staff, equipment, and facilities.

Financial Analysis:

Conduct financial analysis to track revenue, expenses, and overall financial performance. Identify cost-saving opportunities and areas for revenue enhancement through billing and reimbursement analysis.